Collins, Karen E MVN

From: Collins, Karen E MVN

Sent: Thursday, July 02, 2009 10:39 AM

To: Lancaster, James A MVN-Contractor

Subject: RE: Tune in to Garland:

Nope -- I'm going to turn it off soon. I did suggest that Office of Coucil listen in...

R Original Message-----

From: Lancaster, James A MVN-Contractor
Sent: Thursday, July 02, 2009 10:31 AM
To: Collins, Karen E MVN

Subject: RE: Tune in to Garland:

You going to call in to defend? Or tell Ken to call?

James A. Lancaster
Hurricane Protection Office
7400 Leake Ave., RM 171

New Orleans, LA 70118

S—

~-~--0Original Message-~----

From: Collins, Karen E MVN

Sent: Thursday, July 02, 2009 10:29 AM
To: Lancaster, James A MVN-Contractor
Subject: RE: Tune in to Garland:

It is just getting me riled up!

-----Original Message-----

From: Lancaster, James A MVN-Contractor

Sent: Thursday, July 02, 2009 10:29 AM

To: Collins, Karen E MVN; Allen, Nancy E MVN; McLaughlin, Sarah N MVN-Contractor; Mendoza,
Stacy A MVN-Contractor

Subject: RE: Tune in to Garland:

Are y'all listening? 1It's OPP time.

James A. Lancaster
Hurricane Protection Office
7400 Leake Ave., RM 171

Mew Orleans, LA 701138
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Allen, tlanoy E MYVN; Lancaster, James A MUN-Zontrastcor; McLaughiin, Sarah N MuN-
ractcor: Mendoza, Stacy A MVN-Contractor

2ct: FE: Tune in to Garland:

NC!  I'm winning!

--- Criginal Megsage-----
Frem: Allen, MNanoy E MUV
Sent: wednecday, Jualy 01, 1002 £:40 M
Ths o tAnTacror, Jumes A MUN-Tontracioy: Molocghl 'n, Zarak
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Subject: RE: Tune in to Garland:

T'm just going to walk around now, randomly shouting out "We Are Winning!" Be prepared.

Nancy Allen
Acting Public Affairs Officer

Hurricane Pritection Office, New Orleans

From:

Sent: Wednesday, July 01, 2009 5:27 PM

To: McLaughlin, Sarah N MVN-Contractor; Mendoza, Stacy A MVN-Contractor; Collins, Karen E
MVN; Allen, Nancy E MVN

Cc: Diehl, Susan MVN-Contractor

Subject: FW: Tune in to Garland:

"We are winning!"???
[ didn't realize this was a competition.

-JaL

~~~~~~~~~~~ Forwarded message ----------
From: Levees.Org <«<levees@levees.org:>
Date: Wed, Jul 1, 2009 at 5:18 PM

Subject: Tune in to Garland:
To: Levees.Org<http://levees.org/wp-content/themes/levees/images/logo.png>

Dear -

Tune in Thursday at 10am to Garland Robinette's Think Tank on WWL Radio FM105.3 Thursday
July 2.

Hear the Founder and former Editor-in-Chief of Nola.com on why he came forward in a sworn
affidavit.

Jon Donley will talk about how, for over 2 years, he observed a cadre of about 20 user
names posting abusive comments on Nola.com about any articles or people who criticized the
Army Corps of Engineers.

Also joining Garland will be HJ Bosworth Jr, research director for Levees.org.

Tune in at 10am FM 105.3.

Thank ~ou for your ongoing efforts and support.

We: are w.nning!

ick here for more on Jon Deniey, tounder of Nela.com
tp:, s levees.crg, ?p 658 chtrp:, calsa.wiredforchange.csm/dia, track. jsp?. -
2FU853JrZBC8q8sTLOgFBIg KB

Lco=T1IW2gqdrFkF%
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Illinois Chapter
derbesilevees.org

Oregon Chapter
Oregon@levees.org

Launching soon: Chapters for New York and Texas

Follow us on Twitter! http://twitter.com/LeveesOrg
<http://salsa.wiredforchange.com/dia/track.jsp?v=2&c=ulZZhBTARMxhSeb5n30J3cTLOgFB3sxB>

Remove yourself from our list. <http://salsa.wiredforchange.com/dia/track.jsp?v=2
&c=uXrXzWxw83e5GaulX%2FxumMTLogFB3sxB>

<http://salsa.wiredforchange.com/dia/TrackImage?key=280338817>

"Whenever the people are well-informed, they can be trusted with their own government."
~-Thomas Jefferson to Richard Price, 1789

"patriotism is supporting your country all the time, and your government when it deserves
ig.”
-Mark Twain



